Linda Williams

From: Sandy Moses
Tuesday, October 31, 2000 10:39 AM

Sent:

To: Tommy Williams; Jessica Elliott

Cc: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: 000081-TI - International Exchange Communications

Docket reopened.
Tommy, Please file a revised CASR by 11/14/00 to take this back to agenda.

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2000 10:20 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sandy Moses; Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: 000081-TI - International Exchange Communications

This needs to go back to agenda.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2000 3:47 PM

To: Sandy Moses; Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: 000081-TI - International Exchange Communications

[ will forward this to Jessica for response.

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2000 2:32 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 000081-TI - International Exchange Communications

Order PSC-00-2064-FOF-T| vacates the PAA and consummating orders issued in this docket (PSC-00-0437-
PAA-TI and PSC-00-0599-CO-T1). The body of -2064- incorrectly cites the orders being vacated as -TP.

Is an amendatory order needed to correct the suffix reference of the orders? (NOTE: The rec and vote sheet also
incorrectly reflect TP as the orders to be vacated.)
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